From: Siskel, Edward

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)
CC: Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Sent: 6/14/2011 10:07:05 AM

Subject: RE: Issa response 613 final

Attachments: issa response 613 final ppc rev.docx

A few suggested edits. Thanks.

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.BurtonCusdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 9:43 AM

To: Siskel, Edward; Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Cc: Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Subject: FW: Issa response 613 final

For your consideration. FB

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 9:42 AM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Bies, John; Dunbar, Kelly P. (SMO)
Subject: RE: Issa response 613 final

Minor edits.

————— Original Message—---—-—-
From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 10:04 PM
To: i Edward N. Siskel i

Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron

Subject: Fw: Issa response 613 final
Per our conversation, Ed, here's our draft letter. Thanks.

————— Original Message —--——-

From: jj [mailto:jabball2358@erols.com]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 09:54 PM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: Issa response 613 final

(SMO)
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